CANUTILLO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Dr. Pedro Galaviz ‘ 7965 Artcraft Road
Superintendent of Schools El Paso, Tx 79932
Office 915.877.7444

Fax 915.877.7414

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of Trustees
FROM: Toni M. Blaes, Administrative Assistant
RE: Board Meeting Minutes

DATE: November 13, 2013

Please find attached board meeting minutes of May 29", October 22™ and November 4™ for your
review and consideration. The May board meeting minutes were not presented for approval in
June and are therefore being brought forward at this time.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: Administration recommends approval of the
board meeting minutes as presented.

Achieve. Believe. Commit to Succeed!

Canutillo Independent School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, age, or disability in its employment practices or in providing education
services, activities, and programs, including vocational programs. For additional information regarding Canutillo Independent School District’s policy of nondiscrimination contact:
Human Resources Division, (915) 877-7423, 7965 Artcraft Road, El Paso, Texas 79932

El Distrito Escolar Independiente de Canutillo no discrimina en cuanto a raza, color, origen, género, edad o discapacidad en lo que Se refiere a sus practicas de empleo, o al proveer
servicios, actividades y programas educativos y vocacionales. Para mayor informacion respecto a la politica de no discriminacion del Distrito Escolar Independiente de Canutillo,
favor de contactar a: Director Ejecutivo de Recursos Humanos, (915) 877-7423, 7965 Artcraft Rd., El Paso, TX 79932.
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